From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  4/22/2011 1:55:33 PM

To: Lee, Diana (diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov) (diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Klotz, Michael (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M1Ke);
[Redacted |
|Redacted Ungson, Chris

(chris.ungson@cpuc.ca. gov3 (chris.ungson@cpuc.ca. gov)
Bcec:
Subject: PG&E RSVP

Diana,

On behalf of PG&E, | wanted to let you know that we will be attending the CEE-related
settiement scheduled for April 29. Thanks for setting the meeting up; we look forward to the
discussions.

At the current time, we expect the following folks will attend:

Shilpa Ramaiya

Redacted

Mike Klotz

Thanks.

Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186

SB GT&S 0466377
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